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Application for Permit Variation

Permit N° 53997 (New Tip)
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Pre-application discussions with the Environment Agency

Section F

e Environment Agency acceptance of Deployment application EB3704LN/WO0001 to carry

out cement-stabilisation of the paper sludge in the ‘New Tip’.
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Jazne Coleman

From: John Bamforth

Sent: 03 October 2017 12:27

To: John Bamforth

Subject: FW: Issue of Agree to Deploy Letter for Deployment - EB3704LN W0001
Attachments: Agree to Deploy Letter for Deployment - EB3704LN W0001.pdf

From: Ian Hadfield [mailto:ian.hadfield@urbansoils.co.uk]

Sent: 28 July 2017 06:48

To: Andy Walker; Pete Wilson

Subject: FW: Issue of Agree to Deploy Letter for Deployment - EB3704LN W0001

Approval to deploy at Krugar

lan

Ian Hadfield BSc (Hons)
Managing Director

Urban Soil Solutions

23 Springvale, Edgworth, Bolton BL7 OFS
ian.hadfield@urbansoils.co.uk

Tel: 01204 595 933

Mob: 07590 060017

Jrbansoil

solutions

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this
message in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your
computer. You must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any unauthorised purpose. Neither Urban Soils
Solutions nor any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, indirect or consequential damages as a result
of any virus being passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of this message by a third party.

From: PSC Land [mailto:PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 July 2017 17:24

To: lan Hadfield <ian.hadfield @urbansoils.co.uk>

Subject: Issue of Agree to Deploy Letter for Deployment - EB3704LN WO0001




Dear Mr. Hadfield,

Please find the attached issue letter for your deployment at Former Kruger Tissue Works, Mill Lane, off Belmont
Road, Belmont, Bolton, Lancashire, BL7 9QU.

Please feel free to contact me on the below number if you need any furhter information.

Regards

Sudeesh Obula

Permitting Support Advisor

Permitting and Support Centre

National Permitting Service (part of National Services E&B)
@ General Team Number Int: 7116861 Ext: 0114 2800661
& Internal 53869, Ext: 0203 025 3869

sudeesh.obula@environment-agency.qov.uk
Environment Agency, PSC Land Team, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Not protectively marked

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for wviruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Click here to report this email as spam



W,V Agency

The Company Director and/or Secretary Our ref: EB3704LN/WQ001
Urban Soil Solutions Limited Date: 27 July 2017

23 Spring Vale

Edgworth

Bolton

BL7 OFS

Dear SirfMadam

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010

Deployment ref: EB3704LN/W0001

Permit holder: Urban Soil Solutions Limited

Location of the deployment: Former Kruger Tissue Works, Mill Lane, off Belmont Road,
Belmont, Bolton, Lancashire, BL7 9QU

Following assessment of your deployment notification reference number EB3704LN/WO0001 |
can confirm that we have agreed your deployment form and you may now start to operate.

This deployment lasts for one year from the date the activity starts on site. If you wish to
continue beyond this one year period you must re-notify.

You must comply with your permit and carry out the activities in accordance with the
requirements of the agreed deployment form and supporting information received by us on
20 April 2017 and

» Additional information confirming Wamitab qualifications, CCTV infrastructure, liner
decommission, stabilisation of course ash, gas detection arrangements, working
hours, risk assessment and reinstatement of silt prevention curtains at drainage
outlet provided by email sent by lan Hadfield and Andy Walker on 19/06/2017 at
11:32, on 29/06/2017 at 13:40, on 09/07/2017 at 11:15, on 19/07/2017 at 11:02 and
on 24/07/2017 at 13:57.

You must seek written permission from us if any of the details provided in the deployment
form change.

This approval letter is associated with the mobile plant permitting regime only. As the
operator, it is your responsibility to agree other authorisations, for example, planning
permission, remedial strategy, abstraction or discharge consents with the relevant regulatory
authority.

Please note that operating under your Mabile Plant Permit / Mobile Treatment Licence does
not imply that the remediation processes used will be suitable for meeting any remediation
objectives specified. These issues must be considered separately by the
developer/consultant and our local area Groundwater and Contaminated Land team. These
must be defined in the site remedial strategy which sets out the remediation options to
reduce or control the risks from pollution linkages associated with the site as a whole. You

¥\ Environment



may need to carry out further remediation if an unacceptable risk to the environment remains
at the site.

Piease notify me at least seven days prior to starting the remediation activities, at
psc@environment-agency.gov.uk. | will send your notification to the local area office closest
to the deployment site.

if you have any queries about this matter please contact us by telephone on 03708 506 506
or email us at enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk quoting your deployment application
reference EB3704LN/W0001.

Yours faithfully

Helen Smith,
Team Leader,
National Permitting Service



